ISIOMA **ISABELLA EZIESHI**

STUDENT

Personal Profile

I am a hard working and determined student who has a passion for business and economics. I am very confident and good at public speaking. This has come from presenting in front of my church as a praise leader and also performing presentations in secondary school to the students at Hodge Hill girls School. During my GCSE Business coursework, i was able to show my research skills and this has also helped me to fully develop the other skills e.g. interpreting data for University and the Future world of work.

Work Experience

CHILD MINDER

Molade Oni, Birmingham | 12/2017 - ongoing

-Establish positive relationships with the children by designing creative games and activities. -Form a steady schedule to maintain an organised and structured environment. -Provide a safe and comfortable atmosphere for the children to play with. -Assessed children's developmental needs and meet them appropriately. -Prepared nutritious snacks to meet the children's nutritional needs.

AUDITING ASSITANT

Foursquare Gospel Church, Birmingham | 07/2017 - ongoing

- -Checking the books to make sure the numbers are correct.
- -Delivering all the books needed during meetings.
- -Create and interpret reports detailing the progress and findings of audits to share with managerial staff.
- -Cash management.
- -Book-keeping.

Education

A-LEVEL

Solihull Sixth Form College, Birmingham | 2018 - Present Business, Economics and Statistics.

GCSE

Hodge Hill Girls School, Birmingham | 2013 - 2018

Applied Business (B), Biology (4), Chemistry (4), Computer Science (4), English Language (4) English Literature (4), French (4), History (6), Mathematics (5), Physics (4), Religious Studies (6).

PRIMARY SCHOOL

Personal information

Name

Isioma Isabella Ezieshi

Birthdate

25-02-2002

Gender

Female

Residence

Birmingham

Nationality British

Skills

Skill group

Highly organised and efficient Confident Leadership skills Computer skills Time management Bookkeeping Team player



Contact

- ★ 54 Lundy View, Smithwood, Birmingham, B36 0LY
- **** 01214088590
- 07854847336
- in Isioma Ezieshi

Additional activities

1) Performing arts, Music September 2013 - ongoing Skills:

- 4
- Confidence in performing for different people.
 - Collaborating with other members in my classes.
 - Organisation and time management.
 - Resilience, self-discipline and stamina from the different challenges that arise.
 - 2) Residential, Manor Adventure June 2010 - June 2013
- Skills:
 - Teamwork / building.
 - Communication.
 - Risk taking.
 - 3) Praise leader June 2013 - Ongoing Foursqaure Gospel Church. Skills:
 - Coordinate and plan Sunday worship services.
 - Communicate effectively with my team and lead them maturely.
 - Communicate regularly with key worship service participants.
 - Planning and executing long term projects and events (e.g. Christmas and Easter).
 - Find chords and lyrics and have them available for the next practice.

Interests

Interest

Reading - Fantasy, Fiction, Mystery

Fashion - Designing Africam Attires.



Music - Vocal, Piano and Guitar.

Sports - Playing Basketball, Cricket and Benchball.

Cooking and Baking-Nigerian Dishes and Cake.